
                                                                                                                             
 
 

Purchase of LNG Solution for Ferry for Samsø Kommune 

SAMSØ PRE-QUALIFICATION 

Q&A No. 4 

 
Question 1: 
The point III 2.1.6 "Information Required for Prequalification" stipulates: "Information on any legal disputes 
that the supplier has been involved in over the past five (5) years". It would be difficult to comply with this 
point as for example arbitrations are subject to requirements of confidentiality. How can we fulfil the 
requirements of point III.2.1.6 without violating the requirements of confidentiality? 
 
Answer 1:  
It will be sufficient with a solemn declaration from the company itself. One could for instance write in the 
solemn declaration that no disputes relevant to the tender in question are ongoing. 
 
Question 2: 
Could you please elaborate on a certificate meeting the standards of “III.2.2.2: Certificate of relevant 
company and processional indemnity insurance”? 
 
Answer 2:  
This certificate would be issued by the company’s insurance company. 
 
Question 3: 
Can the information requirements III.2.1.2 to III.2.1.6 be provided by the bidder or a parent company, or is 
confirmation from a third party required? 
 
Answer 3: 
The information requested in III.2.1.1 to III.2.1.6 would for the most part be documents from public authorities 
but could also be delivered as a solemn declaration from the company itself. 
 
Question 4: 
Will the names of the bidding entities be kept confidential?  
 
Answer 4: 
During the pre-qualification period and during the tender process, all information will be kept confidential. 
 
Question 5: 
Will any other information provided by the bidding entities throughout the pre-qualification and bidding 
process be kept confidential? And if so, which (type of) parties will be given access to this information? 
 
Answer 5: 
During the pre-qualification period and during the tender process, all information will be kept confidential. 
However – as it is a public tender – it may occur that bidders could send a disclosure request upon which 
relevant information will be disclosed. 
Should a bidder include information that he doesn’t want to be disclosed it is necessary that this is clearly 
indicated on the material in question.  
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